




Jenkins Hotels


With the Jenkins economy booming, there was an influx of land-seekers, new settlers, men seeking work in the logging camps and many others. Many of these people needed a place to stay while conducting business in town. Jenkins found itself in need of hotels and rooming houses. 

HARDY HOTEL


Probably the first hotel was the 10-room hotel built by William Hardy in 1917. The hotel was located where the Midtown One-stop now stands. The hotel provided good home cooke3d meals and a comfortable room. Many people took advantage of the hotels hospitality while staying in Jenkins. 


Mr. Hardy also operated a Livery Barn where travelers could find shelter and feed for their horses or rent a horse or buggy if needed. Many local people also took advantage of the livery if they were going to be in town over night or for a few days. Mr. Hardy also provided transportation for people going to Kamberlings, Piney Ridge and other local resorts Resorts. The livery was located on the corner a block South of Gleason’s Boat Works. 


In 1920, Mr. Hardy sold the hotel to John Gilmore. The Gilmore’s operated the hotels for a number of years providing the same good service to it’s customers. The hotel was later sold to Mr. and Mrs. A. E. Ferguson who continued the tradition, The Fergusons also operated the Post Office in the hotel lobby for a short time. 

BRYANT HOTEL 


Mr. and Mrs. Frank Bryant Sr. also built a hotel where 371 enters Jenkins near the Jenkins Car lot. Many locals congregated in the hotels lobby and enjoyed card games and visiting with friends and neighbors. Like many of the local buildings, it was claimed by fire. 

